

# CURRICULUM VITAE

OLI BARTOSZEK, 33  
MS SPD, B.COM

OLIVER.BARTOSZEK@GMAIL.COM  
TORONTO, CANADA  
416.728.9149



## ABOUT

Multi-disciplinary, systems focused designer/developer specializing in textiles & sustainability. I apply a research intensive process to better understand the context of a problem down to the level of a fiber and combine those insights with macro industry trends to develop holistic solutions that meet the needs of both the user & the brand.

## SKILLS

PROTOTYPING..... 4/5  
PATTERN MAKING..... 3/5  
3D/CAD..... 3/5  
BRANDING..... 5/5  
PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT..... 5/5  
WEB DEVELOPMENT..... 5/5  
MERCHANDISING..... 4/5

## SOFTWARE

PHOTOSHOP..... 5/5  
ILLUSTRATOR..... 5/5  
INDESIGN..... 5/5  
RHINO..... 3/5  
CLO 3D..... 3/5

## EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON [2018-2020]  
Master of Science, Sports Product Design

RYERSON UNIVERSITY [2007-2012]  
Bachelor of Commerce, Business Management Major

## EXPERIENCE

MYANT INC.  
Designer & Developer  
2021 - Current

Working alongside research, engineering, industrial design, marketing & production teams to design & develop connected garments enabled by proprietary computational textile systems.

COTTON INC.  
Student Ambassador  
2019

Planned & implemented marketing strategies, including a series of workshops focused on sustainability and fabric technologies offered through CottonWorks™.

FREELANCE DESIGNER  
Self Employed  
2014-2018

Supported small businesses with web development, graphic design, textile sourcing, merchandising, & branding services.

## COMMUNITY

PORTLAND DESIGN WEEK  
Workshop Organizer

PORTLAND MAKER FAIR  
Workshop Instructor

UO DESIGN STUDENT UNION  
Vice President

## RUNNING

Currently training to qualify for the 2024 Boston Marathon. PBs:

0:04:53 - Road Mile [2017]  
0:17:04 - 5k [2017]  
1:19:21 - 21.1k [2017]  
3:00:16 - 42.2k [2022]